

Marin OA Intergroup Minutes
March 21, 2015

In Attendance: Laura F-R, Shae, Ellen G, Karen M, Kim C, Elizabeth, Beth, Suzie, Kerry

No key holder was present. If you are the intergroup key holder, please make arrangements to give the key to someone who will be attending. Meeting

- Opening Prayer
- 12 Traditions and 12 Concepts read by the group
- New and Ongoing Business
 - a. Secretary: Laura
 - b. Approval of minutes from last meeting – **minutes approved online**
 - c. Half-day in OA /fundraising –Ellen update – **successful \$375.00 made, 67 people**
 - d. Being In Dialog with Your Higher Power workshop – Beth – **registration available online – there is a flyer, three panelists so far, looking for one more June 13th 1:30-4**
 - e. Screening for Content in podcasts – Are there WS guidelines for podcasts?
 - f. Committee Chair Reports (**brief**)
 - a. Newsletter/Rainbow: **Kerry new copies of Rainbow**
 - b. Intergroup Liaison: **Suzie**
 - c. Outreach – **Beth** -
 - d. Public Information – **need chair**
 - e. World Service Bus. Conference delegate – Betty Jean
 - f. Region 2 Report- **Ruth is at R2 this weekend**
 - g. Twelfth Step Within- **Karen M is new chair – what twelfth step within is defined- people in program in relapse**
 - h. Retreat Chair report – **Ellen has report from Judy S. – 20 people income was \$5240.00, expenses totaled \$4799.63 overage \$440.37**
 - i. Treasurer: Cynthia
 - g. New Committee Chairs;
 - Public Info: **open**
 - Webmaster: **Mary will continue but needs assistant – will mentor**
 - Young Persons Rep: (ages 18-35) **Ricki will volunteer, but position is open.**
 - Events Chair: **Terri D. (not present)- pass on any ideas for events to Terri. Ellen has contact information**
 - 12 Steps within: **Karen M.**
 - Policies and Procedures: **Need Chair – manual for intergroup**
 - NEW SERVICE POSITION: Podcast coordinator – needs to be filled-**

h. Intergroup Reps report

- a. Monday morning: **Ruth** not present
- b. Monday evening:
- c. Tuesday: **Scott not present – needs support**
- d. Wednesday:
- e. Thursday night: Pam
- f. Friday morning:
- g. Friday evening: **Elizabeth small but steady**
- h. Saturday: **Ricki**
- i. Sunday Morning Meeting: **Karen M. – successful meeting**
- j. Sunday: San Anselmo – **Kerry representing – literature and writing**
- k. Sunday – Pt. Reyes: **Shae** - tiny meeting of committed people
- l. Tradition workshop -**Beth** - going well

**New Business: think about possible workshop topics. Possible ideas- collage, karaoke, Relapse
Formulate guidelines for podcast coordinator**

Next meeting: April 18, 2015 (Beth will do minutes for Laura who is attending workshop in San Mateo)